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July 7, 1975 

JIM CANNON: 

Attached memo ia 
forwarded to you for follow-up. 

Jim CoDD.or 

Attachment: 
CoDD.or memo 7/2/75 re 
Follow-up on Cabinet Discussion 
of Affirmative Action 

• 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

July 2, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DONALD RUMSFELD 

JAMES E. CONNO~ 

Follow- Up on Cabinet Discussion 
of Affirmative Action 

ACTION 

My notes on the Cabinet meeting last Wednesday, June 25th, 
indicate that the discussion on affirmative action, contract 
compliance, and funding cut off by federal agencies did not 
reach a conclusion. Attorney General Levi asked at the end 
of the meeting if the subject could be brought up again for 
discus sian at Cabinet, and you indicated that it could. Given 
the high level of interest on the part of Secretary Dunlop, 
Secretary Weinberger, Secretary Coleman, the Attorney General 
and some others on the White House staff, particularly Bob 
Goldwin, you may wish to initiate some further activity prior 
to the next Cabinet meeting. Responsibility for follow-up 
most appropriately would be given to Jim Cannon. Do you 
wish me to inform him that he has the responsibility. 

YES ----- NO ___ _ 

If YES, should he be prepared to continue discussion at: 

••• The next Cabinet Meeting (July 16) 

••• A later, as yet unspecified, date 

• 




